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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0295.ord.doc 

Monday, May 05,2008 458 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 600384) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
W A d m l n i d v e  Parties Consumer 

5/6/2008 



. .  - 
Commission Clerk ogooR3 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mailer-daemon@mx3.nettally.com 
Monday, May 05,2008 4 5 8  PM 
Commission Clerk 
Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Attachments: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 600384) 

M 
Order or 

:e issued by tt 
This is the Alligate Gateway at host mx3.nettally.com. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that the message returned below could not be delivered to 
one or more destinations. 

Host mx3.nettally.com said: No forwarding SMTP server was found for recipients: 
cmiketwomey@talstar.com> 

1 



1 e.... CLK Offlcial Flllng**"'5/5/2008 4:36 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080083-El 
Filename I Path: 

T5c - 0-z - oa'iq- P S - e l  

Monday, May 05,2008 4:18 PM 

5/5/2008 4:17:00 PM 

080083 Grant Decl Petition.rcb.doc 

j nw ; , . ) C . ! . ? . ? E ? ; . : ' r ~ ~ ,  " !, DoqH -o.g ~.. . i 

i --._.___, 
.-I 

__c_~ 

Copied to gcorders 

o Faxed 



I 1 I ADDRESS 

AARP (Twomey 08a) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterOX) 

I PARTY 
NAME 

miketwomey@talstar.com No 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

E1802 ______ 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08b) 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

No 
wade litchtield@fpl.com No 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
I 1 I I DIRECTORY 

Printed on 5/5/2008 a14 57 45 PM 

I 



Monday. May 05,2008 04:58 PM 



*...* CLK Wclal Flling****4/7/2008 324 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Mary Diskerud 
Monday, April 07,2008 325 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4/7/2008 32400 PM 
080083-El 
080083 IntervGranU.rcb.doc 

Copied to gcorders 



PARTY 
NAME 

AARP (Twomey 08a) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterOB) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08b) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080083 

I I I ADDRESS 

miketwome y@talstar.com No 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 

E1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 4/7/2008 at 3:56:34 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0232.ord.doc 

Monday, April 07,2008 3:59 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 746625) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

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

4/7/2008 



1 a**.. CLK Official Flling***W7/2008 11:18 AM 

Matllda Sanders 7%- 08 - 0.23 1 - 6 3  - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mary Diskerud 
Monday, April 07,2008 < I 3 8  AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080083-El 
Filename I Path: 080083 IntervGrant.rcb.doc 

4/7/2008 11:17:00 AM 

Copied to gcorders 
I DISTRIBUTION: I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080083 

I 1 I ADDRESS 

8 - Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirtefl8) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 1 No 
E1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com I No Florida Power & Light Company 

Florida Power &Light Company (JunoO8b) wade litchfield@fpl.com I No 

PARW 
NAME 

COMPANY 
cam 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0231 .ord.doc 

Monday, April 07, 2008 3:14 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 449032) 

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

Thank you 

4/7/2008 



1 ...e. CLK Offltlal Flllng~***3/14/2M)8 la26 AM 
+ 

Matllda Sanders %e-€c?-ol5~-?ca - € C  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, March 14,2008 1011 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 

3/14/2008 10:11:00 AM 

080083 OPC Intervention.rcb.doc 
Docket Number: 080083-El 

Copied to gcorders 

0' 



. .  -# FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080083 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARI? 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOSb) I wade litchfield@@l.com I No 

Printed on 3/14/2008 at 1:14:36 PM 

I 



r l  * . 
- 1 D f 1  

w o n  1 - Office of Qmhh&h% 

Dodtet No. QwI!&U - Date Docketed: T i t le :  h t l t l o n  for  declaratory statement rmprding sppl lcabl l l ty  o f  
Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.. by Florlda Parrr L Light Cowany. 

G u p n y :  florlda Fvner I Light COnpMy 

Offlclal F l l l n g  Data: Explrat lm: 

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dminimgivc 0 ~utiar c+”r  

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: Mn CLK CMP ECR (CCL) PIF RCA SCR xJ\ 
PO’ Indlcat.+ opa) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

and returns to CLK I n  10 workdays. m”uh 
WAR“: THTS SQIEOVLE IS AN INlERU4L PuMlIlyG DoculENT 

FW U P R ( N  CWTACT THE RE- SEI3TW: (650) 413-6770 
IT IS TENTATIVE Am SUBJECT m RE’YIIIW. 

A W a )  

Due h t e s  
Previous Current 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6 .  

Reconrrnded asslarnats  f o r  hearlna 
and/or rhcldlnn this cue:  

Ful l  Conlssfon - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 

m t e  f i l e d  wlth CLK: 
a7 ~ 

I n i t l a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I I 
I I I 

I I I 
~ 

I I I 
I I 
I I 
I I I 

I I I 
I I I 

140. I I I 
” 3 - v  Asri-ts are as follcus: 

- Hearlng OfficerCr) 
I M r r l o n e r s  



- Date Docketed: T i t le :  P e t i t i o n  for declaratory s t a t m m t  regarding appl icabi l i ty  SF Docket No. Q&QQ&EX 
Rule 25-6.0423. F.A.C., by Florida L LIpht COllllSnY. 

R Bel l&  

pplr ( E a )  C Hinton 

R- assi-ts for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  CIX: 

Ful l  CDlrlssim colrlsslm Panel- 

Date f i l e d  with CLK:o2/21RwI  
Hearing ExPrlncr- Staff - 

coupany: Florida Power L Light c0lp.y 

4. 
I. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
u. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

-22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. ._ 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  h t e :  Expi ration: 
Last Day to suspend: 

~ o n 2 - o c R c o a l t t c s  and returns to C U  i n  10 nrkdmys. 

Referred to: MN CLK ailP ECR ( K L )  PIF R U I  X R  SG4 
CQ' hdicates Opr) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I - 

~ : m y l l E l x l L E I s A N I " 4 L ~ a y L l l E u T  
IT Is TENTA7TE UI) SlMJECl TO REVISIW. 

A W 4  

FW U ~ T E S  WACT THE s~crmv:~aso~ 413-6770 

Standard Order  
Notice to  3APC 
F M  N o t i u  of Disposition 
Close Docket 

m e  Dates 
Pmious Current 

"E M / W M  
PIlY M/Z¶Roor 
"E M/WZWI 
"E 0 5 m / m a  

I r- I 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  bunre1 

37. I I 
38. I I 
39. I I _- 

I I 

I ! 

IWV. I I I 
s s a i S m 3 - v  A s s i w t s  are as f o l l m :  

Prebar ing Officer 
I Gmnissioners I m l  

the identical panel & e l k s  the C.H. 
%em OM Conissloner. a Hearing Exminer or a Staff Meher i s  
assighad the fu l l  M s s i o n  decides the case. Date: 

py/CLKO15-C (RW. 04/07) ' awpLmD N W S  



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURR~AN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

February 6,2008 

Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Re: Docket No. 080083-E1 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for declaratory statement regarding applicability of 
Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in h s  office on 
February 5,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

L ,.. 
L- , 
3. 

I 

d' 

80 
c3 
I 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.mm Internet E-mail: mntact@psc.statefl.us 


